

CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr.TAARIQUE A. DESHMUKH

Email: taariqe@gmail.com

Address

59 Alankar Society Near Arihant
Mangal Karyalay Old vadjai road
Dhule

+91 8452848890



OBJECTIVE

To utilize my professional skills and knowledge for the successful completion of tasks assigned in various clinical research projects/trials and to serve an organization that provides good opportunities to enhance my skills further in a competitive way.

PERSONAL STRENGTHS AND ATTRIBUTES

- Excellent temperament to multi-task and coordinate various activities under high pressure and time constraints.
- Adjusting to new situations coupled with excellent communication and relationship.
- Ability to work independently and effectively as a good team leader.
- Good analytical and organizational skills.
- Ready to work anywhere in India/ out of India, if getting good opportunity.

AREA OF INTEREST

- Administration
- Teaching
- Clinical research

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Currently working as a Associate Professor (H.O.D.) Pharmacology department *at Royal college of Pharmaceutical Education and Research*, Malegaon, Nasik.
- 6 year experience as a *Principal* at *R.M.S. Institute of Pharmacy (D.Pharm)* since 2016.
- 2 year experience as an *Assistant Professor* at *Royal college of Pharmaceutical Education and Research*, Malegaon, Nasik, M.H.
- 1 year worked as *Clinical Trial coordinator* at *Tata Memorial Hospital*, Mumbai
From 18th November 2013 to 30th September 2014
- 1 year worked as an *Executive-Underwriter* at *Future Generali Life Insurance India Ltd.*, Mumbai.
From 7th February 2013 to 15th November 2013

- 1 year worked as *Clinical Research Coordinator* (CRC) at *Supreme kidney care hospital*; Nashik.
From 1st January 2012 to January 2013
- 6 months worked as a *Business Manager* in Pharmaceutical company *Unimark Remedies Pvt.Ltd.*, Mumbai
From August 2011 to January 2012
- 1 year worked as a *Lecturer* at *Gangamai institute of Pharmacy*, Nagao, Dhule
From August 2008 to July 2009

PUBLICATIONS

1. Textbook of Human Anatomy & Physiology published in 2024 under the Brilliant Publication house.
2. Development and validation of stability indicating RP- HPLC method for estimation of Alogliptin and Pioglitzone in bulk and Pharmaceutical dosage form published in African journal of biological science. Aug 2024 (**Scopus Indexed**)
3. A review on the find out etiological factor for causing pre-eclamsia and source to overcome it base on diet published in International journal of pharmaceutical sciences. July 2024 (**Pubmed**)
4. Development and validation of stability indicating RP HPLC method for estimation of Cilnidipine and Olmesartan in bulk and Pharmaceutical dosage form published in African journal of biological science. July 2024 (**Scopus Indexed**)
5. Analytical Method Development and Validation and Forced Degradation Stability- Indicating studies of Eltrombopag olamine by RP-HPLC and UV in bulk and Pharmaceutical Dosage published in African journal of biological science. June 2024 (**Scopus Indexed**)
6. Pharmacovigilance: The Subsequent Section published in International Journal of Advanced Research in Science, Communication and Technology. May 2024
7. Multicentre observational study: Building a bridge to CKD prevention in diabetic nephropathy through antioxidant strategies 6th December 2023 in Journal of Chemical Health risk vol 13(6) ISSN 2251-6727. (**Scopus Indexed**)
8. Formulation, Development and Characterization of Metronidazole Gastroretentive In-Situ Floating gel September 2023. (**UGC Approved & Scopus Indexed**)
9. Anti-Cancer Activity of Methanolic Extract of root and leaves of *Stereospermum Colais*, International Journal of Pharmacognosy and Phytochemical research March 2023. (**UGC Approved**)
10. Action of antioxidants in diabetic nephropathy patients and establishment of etiological factors in progression of chronic kidney disease, Indo American journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences; August 2020. (**UGC Approved**)
11. Antioxidant activity of leaves and root of "*Stereospermum Colais*" World Journal of Pharmaceutical Research vol.09 January 2020 (**Pubmed**)
12. Evaluation of effect of antioxidant vitamin in patients of diabetic nephropathy, Word Journal of Pharmaceutical Research, December 2019 (**Pubmed**)

13. Impact of vitamin E on Renal and Glycemic Parameters in Diabetic patients in Peer Reviewed International Multidisciplinary Half Yearly Research Journal in 2019 (UGC Approved)

EXPERIENCE OF HANDLING CLINICAL TRIALS

- Handling the Phase III comparative clinical trial study related to the treatment of Renal Anaemia in patients with CKD receiving HD.
- Handling the Epidemiological study in ESRD patients New to HD.
- Observational data based study of patients of CKD from Stage 2- 5.
- Handling the Phase III randomized comparative study in stage 5 CKD patients on dialysis.
- **Audit clearing experience regarding one phase III trial**

RESPONSIBILITIES IN EACH TRIAL

- EC submission for approval of trial & obtain informed consent
- Assist with the informed consent procedure along with PI.
- Screen of the subjects with the help of PI.
- As phlebotomist
- As a clinical research coordinator to keep records of source documents.
- Completion & reporting the e-CRF.
- To report the SAE's.

EDUCATIONALDETAILS

Course	University/Board	School/College	Year of Passing	Academic Grade
Ph.D	Shri J.J.T. University, Rajasthan	Shri J.J.T. University, Rajasthan	2021	First class with distinction
M.Pharm Second year	North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon	R.C.P.I.P.E.R., Shirpur	2011	71.46% First class with distinction
Bachelor of Pharmacy	North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon	R.C.P.I.P.E.R., Shirpur Dist-Dhule Maharashtra	2008	59% Second Class
H.S.C.	Nasik Board	V.W.S.College Dhule	2004	58.60% Second Class

CONFERENCE/SEMINAR ATTENDED

- Participated in 2 days **national conference** on “Drug target identification and in vitro techniques in scientific research” organised by Royal College of pharmaceutical education and research dated 6th and 7th March 2020
- Participated in 2 days **national conference** on “Current trends and novel techniques in pharmaceutical research and development” organised by SBJB’S shriman Suresh Dada Jain College of pharmacy, Chandwad on dated 18th and 19th November 2019.
- Participated in 23rd **International conference** 2 days on innovative research on engineering science pharmacy humanities and management (ICIR -2019) organised by Dr. A.P.J. Abdul kalam university, Indore, India dated 27th and 28th September 2019.
- Participated in **International Conference** “Modern spectroscopic strategies and its application in pharmaceutical science” dated 8th and 9th February 2019 at Royal College of Pharmaceutical education & Research, Malegaon.
- Participated in “**8th annual short course in Clinical Research Methodology**” held on 13th& 14th Sept.2014 at **Tata Memorial Centre**, Mumbai.
- AICTE Sponsored two days National seminar on “**Current challenges & Novel approaches in Pharmacological research**” 23 & 24 October, 2010; organized by SES, Shirpur, Dhule.
- Seminar on “**Research in Experimental Pharmacology Preclinical & Clinical Aspects**” Participated as a scientific paper presenter, Organized by Maliba College of pharmacy, Bardoli, Gujarat.
- University of Pune sponsored seminar on “**clinical trials-current scenario**” on 19th December 2009 organized by Padmashri Dr. Vikhe Patil foundations college of pharmacy Ahmednagar.
- Participated in **National level Pharmacy Talent search Examination** Organized by “Pharma helpline society” (Regd.) Jaipur Rajasthan, India Awarded 47th Rank at all India level in 2008.
- Personality development, soft skills, communication skill development program.

TECHNICAL SKILL

- Having knowledge of guidelines related to clinical trial such as ICH-GCP, Institutional ethical guidelines for bio-medical research and human participant (ICMR), Schedule Y etc.
- Good skill in clinical practice such as Patient Counseling, Ward Round Participation, Clinical Data Collection, Drug Information in Drug Information Center, Study on Drug Interactions, Clinical Laboratory Data Collection, Data Management in Clinical Practice.

- Electronic data capturing, e- CRF, paper based case report form submission, SAE reporting etc.
- Handling of Urodynamic testing.
- Sample collection of HIV and Cancer patients.

COMPUTER SKILL

- MS Office(including Microsoft excel and PowerPoint)
- Drug interaction software
- Introductory statistical analysis software like Matrix, Prism etc.
- Sound knowledge of data retrieval from various online research databases/journals like-science direct, Wiley interscience, springerlink, pubmed, Medline etc.

PERSONAL PROFILE

- **Name** : Dr.Taarique A. Deshmukh
- **Father's Name** : Aftab H. Deshmukh
- **Date of Birth** : 21st April 1986
- **Marital Status** : Married
- **Nationality** : Indian
- **Languages Known** : English, Hindi, Marathi and Urdu.

(Dr.Taarique A. Deshmukh)